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M GITIE:I || AFL FOIA <foia@aflegal.org>

F-2021-08873 status update

2 messages

AFL FOIA <foia@aflegal.org> Fri, Oct 28, 2022 at 2:37 PM
To: FOIA Status <FOIAStatus@state.gov>

Good afternoon,

Please provide us with an update on the status of FOIA request F-2021-08873.
Thank you,

America First Legal Foundation

FOIA Status <FOIAStatus@state.gov> Mon, Oct 31, 2022 at 11:10 AM
To: AFL FOIA <foia@aflegal.org>

Sir or Madam,
This is in reference to your email below regarding the status of FOIA case number F-2021-08873.

The Office of Information Programs and Services’ electronic records system indicates this request remains in process.
You will be notified of the results of the Department’s search and review efforts in this case when that information
becomes available.

If you have any concerns or questions regarding a FOIA-related matter, please contact the FOIA Requester Service
Center at 202-261-8484 or send an e-mail to foiastatus@state.gov.

Sincerely,
U.S. Department of State

FOIA Requester Service Center
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